Grand Junction, Colorado, March 8, 1910 The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session in the Council Chamber, City Hall, at 4 or clock p. m., with Mayor Todd in the chair Upon call of roll, the following Commis. sioners responded as present: Jodd, Vedder, Scovill, Holmburg, Abscut: Commissioner Roll Call Vorbeck. The minutes of the regular meeting of March 1st and adjourneds session of March 3d, were read and approved. A telegram from H. N. Dteinbarger, Denver, stating that he would ship road roller on thirty days that, was read to the council. bounn A communication from Frank P. Way, nications a consulting engineer of Madison, Urs., offering his services to the City, was read; and on motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconder by Commissioner Scovile, the communication was ordered placed on file. The following bills, having been approved by heads of departments and andited, were read by the Clerk: Bulls No: Fund Amount For-1354 Highway 60 Ledger Geo. N. Falconer 6. P. M. Cary 1355 " 104 10 Supplies and Repairs Grand Junction Printing les. 1356 Health 3 15 Public hing Hotice to Public Carl W. Plumb 1357 ". 2 50 Stationery and Stamp. The Quish Drug Co. 1358 " 9 10 Drugo The Garlock Packing les 1359 Water 93 17 Dupplies R. H. Keeney 1360 .. Blacksmithing 2 30 Mine + Smelter Supply Co. 1361 " 1, 6bl. Magic Boile Compound 3500 The Great Western Oil les 1362 " 63 83 Oil Ramey-Pera Lumber les. 1363 . Lumber 15 55 Book Cliff Railroad 226 18 1364 " Coal Lumsden-Barkuloo Lumberlee, 1365 " 95 Transom Charles F. Schrader, Meriff 1366 " 2430 Services Kannah Check Cases Charles F. Dehrader, " 367 Police 17 50 Boars of leity Prisoners G. Burdette Welch 1368 " 225 Stanling away dogs. S.J. Lewis 1369 " meals for Prisoners 12 90 Book letiff Railroad 1370 Fire 11 25 Book Cliff Railroad 1371 General 1171 The G. V. Store 1371 " 125

73

74 No. Fund Amount For 1373 General 7 10 Books Record of Signon Sola Out West Printing & Sta. Co 1374 ... 47 30 Publishing Ordinances 9. J. Printing les. 1375 - 400 Menand team Decorating R.N. Smith Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the bills as read & allowed and warrants drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, upon call of roll, each Bills Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as allowed follows: Toda, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovie, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed. Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the Council accept the proposition of Hessick & Jones to drill an artesian will at # 3.00 per foot for 1200 feet, and "350 per forh thereafter; that the City Attorney be instructed to draw up a contract accordingly, and that Aessick & Jones Motion be required to furnish a bond of \$3.00000 to complete the work according to contract. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Carried Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion Carried. Moved by Commissioner Scovill and Recorded by Commissioner Holmburg that the Council authorize the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies to order a base road roller, provided the base bompany makes a neh price of \$1930 50 Motion f.o. b. factory, and that the machine comes ... up to specifications and requirements .... The motion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedda, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners present having Carried vated yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried. On motion of Commissioner Vedden, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council adjourned

75 until to morston at 11 o' dock a. m. Charles KHolmburg City Clerk.